

of special interest to Kamloops people and to the advancement of the Coal Hill copper-gold camp. That their anticipation was correct has been verified by the largely increased demand made for the last two issues published. So great has this demand been that it will be necessary to almost double the number of copies previously published to meet the requirements.

## THE GLEN IRON MINE.

The Glen Iron Mine is situated along the line of the C.P.R. on the south shore of Kamloops Lake, thirteen miles west of the City of Kamloops and 237 miles east of Vancouver.

The property comprises about 320 acres of land, 170 of which are Crown granted, the balance, 150 acres, are held under the B. C. Provincial Mining Regulations; statutory work has been done each year and the company is taking measures to acquire the title to the same.

The northern portion of this property rises

steeply from the line of the C.P.R. track about 800 feet and slopes down gradually towards the south boundary. Near Cherry Creek, on the south side of the property, there are about 40 acres of flat land well adapted for building sites. The hill above mentioned is traversed by a number of powerful lodes of the best magnetite. The following is taken from the Geological Survey of Canada Annual Report, Vol. vii., 1894, page 342 B:

"In the autumn of 1892 the Glen Iron Mine was visited by Mr. McEvoy, who gives the following note on the deposits uncovered at that time:

"The ore is magnetite throughout, with a slight mixture of calcite and felspar in a few places, which, however, does not injure the ore for smelting. The following items are noted:

"1. An opening a few feet from the railway, filling an irregular angular fissure from two to six

feet in width.

"2. Three hundred feet south of last, a deposit of four feet of good ore, with five feet of mixed ore and country rock.

"3. Five hundred feet southward from last, a large deposit of 14 feet of good ore, with 10 feet of mixed.